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Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:03 AM
To: Williams, Pete (P.L.)
Subject: FW: Contact Information
Attachments: Video 06.MOV; Video 12.MOV

 
 

Patrick M. Culkeen  

  Ford Motor Company  
     Automotive Safety Office  
     External Safety Investigations  
     Fairlane Plaza South, Suite 500  
     330 Town Center Drive  
     Dearborn, MI 48126-2738 USA  
     W: (313) 594-4792  
     F:  (313) 594-2268  

 

From: Steve Barker [mailto:SBarker@cityofsacramento.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 3:55 PM 
To: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.) 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Accident avoidance.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Steve Barker 
City of Sacramento 
Fleet Management 
Operations General Supervisor 
5730 24th Street Bldg 1 
Sacramento, CA 95822 
916‐808‐6289 office 
916‐708‐6129 cell 

 
 

From: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.) [mailto:pculkeen@ford.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 12:52 PM 
To: Steve Barker 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Steve, 
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Thank you very much.  I can display these during our meeting. 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 3:47 PM 
To: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.) 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Pictures of one of the vehicles the brake line separated on. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:48 PM 
To: Steve Barker 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Steve, 
 
Thanks much, I’ll see what I can do to get the troops together. 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:45 PM 
To: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.) 
Cc: Don Crye; Dawn Stolarow 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Thursday, 11:30 or later will work.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:36 AM 
To: Steve Barker 
Subject: Contact Information 
 
Steve, 
  
I have enclosed my contact information to assist with scheduling our meeting.  
  
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
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Williams, Pete (P.L.)
Subject: FW: Contact Information
Attachments: Video 04.MOV

 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 3:53 PM 
To: Culkeen, Patrick (P.M.) 
Subject: RE: Contact Information 
 
Cornering pursuit exercise.  
 
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



3

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
Attachments: Video 08.MOV; Video 10.MOV

 
 

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
 
Threshold braking 
 
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
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